



State of New Jersey

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

P.O. Box 001

TRENTON, NJ 08625-0001

PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

April 9, 2018

Via Email

Patrick Duff

Re: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Request

Dear Mr. Duff:

This letter constitutes the response of the Office of the Governor to the enclosed OPRA Request. The records at issue in your request are currently the subject of litigation before the Superior Court in Essex County. It is our understanding that the City of Newark has asserted various exemptions regarding the proposal or bid and the supporting documents and denied the request. Our Office will be bound by the Court's decision in the Essex County case.

Your OPRA request is hereby closed. This response does not waive or limit any other rights afforded this Office under OPRA, which are all expressly reserved. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this Office at (609) 777-2462.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Heather Taylor".

Heather Taylor
Custodian of Government Records

Enclosure

Taylor, Heather

From: Patrick Duff <opra+request-1367-595b87fe@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:30 PM
To: GOV Opra Custodian
Subject: Open Public Records Act request - Amazon proposal

Categories: Red Category

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

All documents or proposals, whether prepared by the State or Newark, contained in the proposal or bid given to Amazon to entice it to locate its second headquarters in Newark.

Yours faithfully,

Patrick Duff

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-1367-595b87fe@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for Open Public Records Act requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_change-5Frequest_new-3Fbody-3Doffice-5Fof-5Fthe-5Fgovernor&d=DwlCaQ&c=4BTEw-1msHjOY4ITcFLmDM6JB8x6ZgbU2J24IH0HZLU&r=WMujahqJQR_UGuxquEofzYX6zyLXsWMTyDjOx1uJDnc&m=RIWLXI11gUFG2qBk-QLf00kclu_X5mXDoqN1a0vYx-4&s=qQTpNEU7uT4U1v6XXU34exuAUknFukTnkmm5NXvGfeY&e=

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_help_officers&d=DwlCaQ&c=4BTEw-1msHjOY4ITcFLmDM6JB8x6ZgbU2J24IH0HZLU&r=WMujahqJQR_UGuxquEofzYX6zyLXsWMTyDjOx1uJDnc&m=RIWLXI11gUFG2qBk-QLf00kclu_X5mXDoqN1a0vYx-4&s=3vrPZGiBvRBO3nvKjcG7HDY91juwD2zaTzCswlMwdAM&e=

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's OPRA page.